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I CONSENT A\GREEMENT 

\ Preliminary Statement 

I . J 
This Consent Agreement is entered into 

1

y the Director of the Land and Chemicals 
Division, U.S. Erivironmental Protection Agenc~, Region III ("Complainant"), and Superior 
Forge & Steel ccirporation ("Respondent"), pursuant to Sections 3I3 and 325( c) of the 
Emergency Planri.ing and Community Right-to-!Jnow Act of I986 ("EPCRA"), 42 U.S.C. 
§§ II 023 and II045( c), the regulations implemehting EPCRA Section 3I3, as set forth at 40 
C.F.R. Part 372, kd the Consolidated Rules ofPbctice Governing the Administrative 
Assessment ofCi:vil Penalties and the Revocatio~Termination or Suspension of Permits 
("Consolidated R

1

ules of Practice"), 40 C.F.R. Part 22. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b), 
22.18(b )(2) and 212.I8(b )(3), this Consent Agreerhent and the accompanying Final Order 
(collectively, "C,,\_FO") simultaneously commencles and concludes this proceeding against 
Respondent to re~olve violations ofEPCRA Section 3I3, 42 U.S.C. § II023, as alleged herein, 
by Respondent at

1

:its facilities located in Pittsburgh and New Castle, Pennsylvania. 

1. 

2. 

I General P\rovisions 

For purpokes of this proceeding only, Resbondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set 
forth in this CAFO. I 
Except as brovided in Paragraph I, immediately above, Respondent neither admits nor 
denies thelspecific factual allegations and legal conclusions set forth in this CAFO. 

I 
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3. Respondent agrees not to contest the jurtsdiction of EPA with respect to the execution of 
this Con~ent Agreement, the issuance o the attached Final Order, or the enforcement of 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

thisC,O. 

For purposes of this proceeding only, R spondent hereby expressly waives any right to 
contest ahy issue of law or fact set forth · n this Consent Agreement and any right to 
appeal tHe accompanying Final Order. 

Respondlnt consents to the issuance oft is CAFO and agrees to comply with its terms 
d dl.. l an con Itlons. 

Each pajy shall bear its own costs and a torney' s fees in connection with this proceeding. 
! I 
I Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 

In accordance with 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b~ and 22.18(b)(2), Complainant adopts the 
following findings of fact and conclusiorts of law. 

EPCRA $ection 329(4), 42 U.S.C. § 110~9(4), and 40 C.F.R. § 372.3 define "tilcility" 
to mean, in relevant part, all buildings, equipment, structures, and other stationary 
items that are located on a single site and that are owned or operated by the same 
person. I 

I 
EPCRA Section 313(a), 42 U.S.C. § 11013(a), requires subject owners or operators of 
any facility that, in any calendar year, ma~ufactures, processes or otherwise uses a toxic 
chemical listed under EPCRA Section 31p(c), 42 U.S.C. § 11023(c), in quantities 
exceeding a regulatory threshold establisfued under EPCRA Section 313(f), 42 U.S.C. 
§ 11023(ti), to complete and submit a toxil\c inventory report (i.e., "Form R" or "Form A") 
for each spch listed toxic chemical. Pursutant to EPCRA Section 313(a), 42 U.S.C. 
§ 11 023(a), each required Form R or Forrh A must include the information required 
under Section 313(g) of EPCRA, 42 U.s.p. § 11 023(g), and must be submitted to EPA 
and to thel

1

designated State agency by JulJ 1 of the year following the year for which 
such toxic\ inventory report is required. 

EPCRA Sfction 313(b), 42 U.S.C. § 110 3(b), and 40 C.F.R. § 372.22 provide, in 
relevant and applicable part, that a facilit~ which meets the following criteria for a 
calendar y

1

ear is a "covered facility" for thrt calendar year and must report under 40 
C.F.R. § 3(72.30: [a] the facility has 10 or more full-time employees; [b] the facility is in a 
Standard Industrial Classification ("SIC")\cas in effect on January 1, 1987) major group 
or industri~l code listed in 40 C.F.R. § 371.23(a), for which the corresponding North 
American 

1~ndustrial Classification Systerrl ("NAICS") (as in effect on January 1, 2007, 
for reportihg year 2008 and thereafter) su~sector and industry codes are listed in 40 
C.F.R. § 3V2.23(b) and (c)by virtue ofth~ fact that the facility is an establishment with a 
primary S~C major group or industry cod~\ listed in 40 C.F.R. § 372.23(a), or a primary 
NAICS subsector or industry code listed im40 C.F.R. § 372.23(b) or 40 C.F.R. 
§ 372.23(c'l); and [c] the facility manufactJred (including imported), processed, or 
otherwise red a toxic chemical in exces~ fan applicable threshold quantity ofthat 

'I 

II 
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I . 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

chemical set forth in 40 C.F.R. § 372.25, 372.27, or 375.28. 
I 

I 

40.C.F.R. § 372.30(a) provides, in relevfllt part, that for each toxic chemical known by 
the o+clr or operator to be manufacture~ (including imported), processed, or otherwise 
used in ~xcess of an applicable threshold quantity in 40 C.F.R. § 372.25, § 372.27, or 
§ 372.~8\ at its covered facility for a calebdar year, the owner or operator must submit to 
EPA ~d to the State in which the facilit~ is located a completed EPA Form R (EPA 
Form 93S0-1) in accordance with the in~tructions referred to in 40 C.F.R. Part 372, 

I I 

Subpart E. 
1 

act~~itlesl1 involving a ~oxic chemical that occurred during a cal~ndar year at a covered 
facth:kl must be submitted on or before J ly 1 of the next year.' 

I , 

EPC Section 329(7), 42 U.S.C. § 11 Or9(7), defines "person" to include any 
~·I , 

corpor\ tTn. •, 

Respondent is a corporation incorporateq in the State of Ohio with its principal office 
located at 1207 Muriel Street, Pittsburgh) Pennsylvania 15203, and is a "person" as 
definedl ib Section 329(7) ofEPCRA, 42~U.S.C. § 11049(7). 

Respo!\ dlnt owns and operates and, at th~ time of the violations alleged herein, owned 
and op r~ted integrated forged steel prod~ction plants located at 1101 Muriel Street, 
Pittsbu gh, PA 15203 (the "Pittsburgh F~blity") and at 597 Commerce Avenue, New 
Cas~l~:rp ~ 16101 (the "New Castle Facility") (collectively referred to herein as "the 
Fac1ht1 s'\'). •.. I . 
Each o\ Respondent's Facilities is a "faciFty," as defined in Section 329(4) ofEPCRA, 
42 U.S.Cj § 11049(4). and 40 C.F.R. § 312.3. 

the Facilities. : 

During calendar years 201 0 and 20 11, at he time of the alleged violations and at all other 
times hFrJin relevant, Resp. ondent emploJed 10 or more full-time employees at each of 

I ', 
During calendar years 2010 and 2011, th · Facilities each had a primary SIC major group 
code (i . . ,\Major Group 33- Primary Melal Industries) listed in 40 C.F.R. § 372.23(a) 
for whi h 1the corresponding NAICS industry code (i.e., Industry Code 333 - Machinery 
Manu£ ct~ring) was listed in 40 C.F.R. § ~72.23(b). 

The Pittsb\urgh Facility processed 322, 13~J pounds of the toxic chemical Chromium and 
2,145 pbuhds of the toxic chemical Lead in 2011. The New Castle Facility processed 
168,13 ~- p~mnds of the toxic chemical C mium and 1,042 pounds of the toxic chemical 
Lead in1201 0. The New Castle Facility a so processed 203,642 pounds of the toxic 
chemical d::hromium and 1 ,623 pounds of he toxic chemical Lead in 2011. 

3 
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20. 

21. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

I 

For pl!lJoses of toxic chemical releaser porting, the Pittsburgh Facility was a "covered 
facilit~,'j within the mean. ing of 40 C.F.z-.§§ 372.22 and 372.30(c), in calendar year 2011 
and tJJe r ew Castle Facility was a "cov red facility" in calendar years 20 I 0 and 20 II. 

• Countl · 
Pittsburgh Facility 

' Calenda~ Year 2011 . 
Toxic Chemical Reporting Failure for Chromium 

The al egations of Paragraphs 1 through 20 of this Consent Agreement are incorporated 
herein b1 reference. ' ; 

"Chrofium" is a "toxic chemical" as defined in EPCRA §§ 313(c) and 329(10), 42 
U.S.CL§§ 11023(c) and 11049(10), and 4o C.F.R. § 372. 3, and is listed in 40 C.F.R. 
§ 372.f5J . 

As prrjv1d in Section 313( 1)(1 )(B )(iii) or'EPCRA, 4 2 U.S. C. ~.II 023 (I)( I )(B )(iii), and 
as set forth in 40 C.F.R. § 372.25, the reJorting threshold amount for Chromium that is 
manuf~ct~red (including imported) or prbcessed at a facility is 25,000 pounds. 

RespoLJnt processed m~re than 25,000 ro.unds of Chromium at the Pittsburgh Facility 
during calendar year 2011. : · : 

I ~ 
I I 

Pursuant to EPCRA § 313(a), 42 U.S.C. § 11023(a), Respondent was required to submit 
to the td~inistrator of EPA and to the Cpm. monwealth of Pennsylvania by July 1, 
2012 a co

1
mpleted Form R or Form A for the Chromium processed at the Pittsburgh 

Facilit dtu"ing calendar year 2011. 
1 

: 

I I 
. ' ' I i ' 

Respo9de
1

nt did not submit a complete F rm ~or Form A f?: the to_xic chemical 
Chromium that Respondent processed at :he Pittsburgh Facthty durmg calendar year 
2011 t9 tHe Administrator of EPA or tot e Commonwealth of Pennsylvania until on or 
about Janbary 2, 2013. ' 1 : ' 

I , . 

Responbl ent's failure to submit, on or befi r~ July 1, 2012, a com~lete Form R or Form A 
to EPA and to the Commonwealth of PeJnsylvania for the toxic chemical Chromium 
that Respdndent processed at the Pittsbur~hFacility during calendar year 2011constitutes 
a violatforl ofEPCRA Section 313,42 U.$.c. § 11023. 1 

I I : 
; Count II 

Pittsburgll Facility . 
' Calendar tear 2011 ! 

1 

Toxic Chemical Repoliig Failure for Lead
1 

The all gations of Paragraphs 1 through 2V ofthis Consent Agreement are incorporated 
herein by rleference. 

1 
i 

4 
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I I I I I I 
29. "Lead[' is a "toxic chemical" as defined in EPCRA §§ 313(c) ana 329(10), 42 U.S.C. 

§§ 11ID23(c) and 11049(10), and 40 C.F.f.!. § 372. 3, and is listed in 40 C.F.R. § 372.65. 

30. As pr~vihed in Section 313(1)(2) ofEP~, 42\J.S.C. § 1102~lf)(2), and as set forth in 
40 C.~.Ri. § 372.28, the reporting threshold amount for Lead wpich is manufactured 
(incluiin~ imported), pr~cessed or other[

1 
i.s e used. a~. a facility fsi 100 pounds. 

I I I ~ I i I 

31. Respondent processed more than 100 po nds of Lead at the Pittsburgh Facility during I I . I I I 

calendjr ~ear 2011. ! 1. . j I 

3 2. Purs"'*'t to EPCRA § 3 13( a), 4 2 lJ. S.C. . l1 023 (a), Responde),\ was required to submit 
to the Administrator of EPA and to the Commonwealth of Penns'ylvania by July 1, 
2012 ic9mpleted Form R or Form A for the Lead processed at:t~e Pittsburgh Facility 
during calendar year 2011. 1

1

. 1 I 11 

I ! . I 

33. Respo 1 dent did not submit a complete Form R or Form A for t~9 toxic chemical 
Lead tThatiRespondent processed at the Pittsburgh Facility durin 1gicalendar year 
2011 t~ t*e Administrator of EPA or to t1

1 
e ~~C. ommo, ~.wealth of rennsylvania until on or 

about janul ary 2, 2013. ! , i 
1 

II 
! I : I I I 

34. Respo dent's failure to submit, on or be:fl re July 1, 2012, a corvplete Form R or Form A 
to EP AI arld to the Commonwealth of Pehn:sylvania for the toxic I chemical Lead 
that Rekpbndent processed at the Pittsburkh Facility during calenpar year 2011 
constit 

1 te~ a violation ofEPCRA Sectioj3~. 3, 42 ~.S.C.§ 110T3. 
: I' I I I I 

: Cou .t III : 11 

i New Castle r•cility ' II 

Toxic Chemica~~:;:~~nYte;:ii::: for Chromium 
I· : ! II 

35. The al11g~tions of Paragraphs 1 through 3 pfthis Consent Agrt(ement are incorporated 
herein By reference. i i I • I I 

I I I' I 

36. Respon eft processed mo~e than 25,000 o~nds of Chromium a~ the New Castle Facility 
during ·alendar year 2010, I 

I . I 

37. Pursua t t0 EPCRA § 313(a), 42 U.S.C. § 1 023(a), Respondent was required to submit 
to the AdJinistrator of EPA and to the Commonwealth of Penn~ylvania by July 1, 

I I ' I I 2011 a aompleted Form R or Form A fort e Chromium processed at the New Castle 
Facility dJring calendar year 2010. J I: j 

38. Respon4Jt did not submit a complete Fo m!'R or Fo~ A for the 1oxic chemical 
Chromi~ml that Respondent processed at the :New Castle Facilityl quring calendar year 
2010 to hJ Administrator of EPA or to thJ Commonwealth of P~n'nsylvania until on or 
about Mardh 13, 2013. 1 

• • I 

I 

5 
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39. Resptd~nt's failure to submit, on or be ore July 1, 2011, a co~plete Form R or Form A 
to EP ahd to the Commonwealth of Pclnnsylvania for the toxid chemical Chromium 
that R sdondent processed at the New C~stle Facility during cril~ndar year 2010 
consti !ut~s a violation ofEPCRA Sectioilil313, 42 U.S.C. § 1Id2i3. 

I 40. 

41. 

42. 

43. 

44. 

45. 

46. 

47. 

I I I I 

! Count IV 
1 I' I I I 

I New Cas1ile Facility I 

Calendar Year 2010, II 
Toxic C, hemical RepoH~ng Fail:re for Lead 1

1 

i • I I• ' I I 

The al egations of Paragraphs 1 through 9: of this Consent Agreement are incorporated 
herein I y reference. . , i I I I 

· • : I I 

Respondent processed more than I 00 po nds of Lead at the Newl 1 Castle Facility during 
I I I ' I calendar year 2010. · I! : ! I 

I I I 1
1 i I I 

Pursuant fo EPCRA § 313(a), 42 U.S.C. § l1 023(a), Responderh
1
was required to submit 

to the Adfuinistrator of EPA and to the Cb~monwealth of Pennsylvania by July 1, 
201_1 alco~pleted Form R or Form A for 1th~ Leadp~ocessed at ~lie New Castle Facility 
dunng calendar year 201 0.. I I! · i 111 

I I i I' I 

Respondebt did not submit a complete FonV R or Fo~ A for theltoxic chemical 
Lead tHat !Respondent processed at theN w;castle Facility durihg calendar year 
2010 t~ tHe Administrator of EPA or to tHe Commonwealth of~ehnsylvania until on or 
about Ml a~ch 13, 2013. '. '. I!. i II I 

I ! ~ li I I 

Respon~eht's failure to submit, on or befor~ July 1, 2011, a comp
1

lete Form R or Form A 
to EPAiarld to the Commonwealth ofPerlnsylvania for the toxib chemical Lead 
that Respdndent processed at the New ca!tl~ Facility during calbAdar year 2010 
constitJte~ a violation ofEPCRA Section 313, 42 U.S.C. § Ito:h. 

. i I ji I 

CountV 
New Castl~ Facility 

. Calendar Year 2011 
Toxic Chemical Reportin~ Failure for Chromium 

. I il I II 
The allegapons of Paragraphs 1 through 44 <?f this C9nsent Agrelement are incorporated 
herein by nleference. : : 11 , 1 I 

I • I ' I 
i , I • I 

Respon I ent processed more than 25,000 p unds of Chromium at the New Castle Facility 
during calclndar year 2011.: i li. i II II 

I I I' i I . I I 
Pursuan to EPCRA § 313(a), 42 U.S.C. § 1 '023(a), Respondenthras required to submit 
to the A rrlinistrator of EPA and to the Co in on wealth of Pennsylvania by July 1, 
2012 a doJpleted Form R or Form A for t~e 1

1,Chromium processed at the New Castle 
Facility uhng calendar year 2011: i 1 i I 

I I! ! I 

6 I I I 
! ' 

I I 
I I 
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48. 

49. 

50. 

51. 

52. 

53. 

54. 

I 55. 

I I • I II 
Respondent did not submit a complete F rm R or Form A fo: ~hf tox.ic chemical 
ChroriiJm that Respondent processed a~ the New Castle Fac1h,ty dunng calendar year 
20II ('o ~he Administrato.r of EPA or to Ih~, Comm. onwealth of;P

1

ennsylvania until on or 
about I arch 13, 20I3. I ' II : I I 

I : I! ' I I 

Respo dent's failure to submit, on or be ore July I, 20I2, a complete Form R or Form A 
to EPAI ~nd to the Commonwealth ofPJnhsylvania for the to~id chemical Chromium 

I h I 't "I"! d . 111 d 20II that R~sRondent processed at t e New Caste Fac1 1ty unng ca en ar year 
constilutts a violation of1EPC~ Sectiot ~13, 42'\J(C. § 11dl2!3. 

! • Count VI , 1 

1 

: New Castle,Facility. 
CalendarfYear 2011 1 

Toxic Chemical Reporting Failure for Lead 

The ~1 egations of Paragra. phs I t~ough 91

1

: of this. donsent AgLement are incorporated 
herem ~yll reference. :. ,1. 1 I. II 

I . I! ' i 

Respo'd~nt processed mo. re than. I 00 poum?s of Lea~ at the Nekl ! Castle Facility during 
calendar year 20 Il. : I · • 

l I I i i 

I · ; : 1 1 • . 

Pursua t to EPCRA § 3I3(a), 42 U.S.C. § 11023(a), Respondent was reqmred to submit 
to the Aaininistrator of EPA and to the C rrimonwealth of Pennsylvania by July 1, 

2012 afo~pleted Form R or Form• A forth~ .. Lead .. processed at ;the New Castle Facility 
during alendar year 20 II. II : i I 

I ' i I! ! I I 

Respo debt did not submit a complete F ~ R or Fo'rm A for tHe toxic chemical 
Lead tHat !Respondent processed at the Ne~ Castle Facility durihg calendar year 
20 I1 t~ tHe Administrator of EPA or to tHe tommon,wealth of Pe~nnsylvania until on or 
about ~arch 13, 2013. : 111 I 

Respo~eht' s failure to submit, on or be£ J July I , 2012, a com~lete Form R or Form A 
to EP AI arid to the Commonwealth of Pe~hlvania for the toxib fhemical Lead 
that Re$pJndent processed at the New Ca$tle Facility during calendar year 20I1 
constitJte~ a violation of EPCRA Section 3 b, 42 U.S.C. § 1102J 

. :. li I ; I 
I II I 

·Civil Penalty , I I 

1

' ' I I , II , ! I 
. II ' 

Section 345(c) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11015(c), provides that <J.ny person who violates 
§ 313 o EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § .1I 0~3, sha 1 9e liable to the _Dnit9dl States. f~r a civil 
penalty loflup to $25,000 per vwlatwn. P rs,uant to the Adjustmynt of C1v1l Monetary 
Penalti,s ~or. Inflation, 40 C.F.R. Part 19, vi

1

olations of Section~ ~3 of EPCRA, ~2 U.S.C. 
§ I1021, 'fh1ch occurred between.March 16~. 2004 and. January 1;.2:, 2009, are subject to an 
increas4d statutory maximum penalty of $tq,500 per violation ahd the maximum 
inflation-atljusted statutory penalty for violations occurring afterl J:anuary I2, 2009 is 
increas d fo $37,500 per violation; 

1 

1 

7 
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56. In sef:1Ilent of EPA's claims for ci vii o,retary penalties for tJe violations alleged in 
this Cbnkent Agreement, Respondent cohsents to the assessmept of a civil penalty in the 
amou~t ~f Sixty-One Thousand Six HJn~red and Seventy Three Dollars 
($61,673.00), which Respondent agrees~o;pay in accordance Jrirh the terms set forth 
belowl Such civil penalty shall become ue and payable immddiately upon Respondent's 
receipt of a true and correct copy of this CAFO, fully executed: by all parties, signed by 
the RJgibnal Administrator or his desig ee', the Regional Judic:i~l Officer, and filed with 
the R~gi?nal Hearing Clerk. I? o~der to la\.~id th~ assessm~n~ 9~ interest, administrative 
costs, ana late payment penalties m conrl~ctwn With such CIVIl penalty, Respondent must 

57. 

58. 

pay s

1
ubhl civil penalty no later than thirtT

1 
(3. 0) calendar days ati:dr the date on which this 

CAF is
1 
mailed or hand-delivered to Re ~ondent. • II 

jl · I 
: ,I I 

The ciyil penalty set forth in the preceding 
11

paragraph is based 6n a number of factors, 
including, but not limited to, the facts ant.; circumstances of this. base, the statutory factors 

I p 'I 

set forth in Section 325(b)(l)(C) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045(b)(1)(C), and the penalty 

criterit
1 

s6t forth in EPA's Enforcement Rjesp··· onse Policy for Set. tl.on 313 of the Emergency 
Planni ?i and Community ~ight-to-Kno'j A,ct (1986) (~~gust 1 p~ 1992), as a~ended. 
Complm~ant has also considered the Adjr.stment of,Civil Penalt~es for InflatiOn, 40 
C.F.R. P¥119, and the November 16,20 ~memorandum by E

1

P(\. Waste and Chemical 
EnforcEment Division Director Rosemar e 'f\. Kelley entitled A'djusted Penalty PoliGy 
MatriC'es IBased on the 2008 Civil Monetfr); Penalty Inflation A:cffustment Rule. The 
settletrlerlt in this proceed.ing is consisten1 with the pr• ovisions ahd objectives of Section 
313 ofERICRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023, and OC.F.R. Part 372. 'II 

' II . . I ! 

. • 11 I I 
Respond~nt shall pay the civil penalty aiiJount assessed in Paragraph 56, above, plus any 
interest, administrative fees, and late payment penalties owed, in !accordance with 
Paragrtplls 59, 60, 61 and 62, below, by ~ither cashier's check, tertified check, or 
electrohidl wire transfer, in the following kinner: I 

: I II ' I ' ' II 

a. All payments by Respondent shall reference Respondent's name and address, and 
I • • • !! : I I 

the Docket Numbe.r of this. actiOn, 1.e., EPCRA-03-2013'-I 0192; 

I 

I ' ' I! i I I 
AH checks shall be made payable lo ,"United States Treasury"; 

I · : II II 
Al'l payments made by check and • ent by regular mail shall be addressed to: 

I ' I II I I 

U.S. Environmental Prote ti6n Agenc'y 1

1 

Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 1, 

P.O. Box 979077 

b. 

c. 

St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 

Customer service contact: 5 3-487-2105 

8 
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d. ln payments made by check and sent by ov~might del/~ery service shall be 
atldressed for delivery to: i: II 

e. 

f. 

g. 

!I 

U.S. Bank lj 

Government Lockbox 97(077 
U.S. EPA, Fines & Penalties 
1005 Convention Plaza ii 

Mail St~tion SL-MO-C2- t I 

St. Lows, MO 63101 1

1

'1 

11 

I 

Contact: 314-418-1 028 I 

I i! ' I 

Alll payments made by check in a ~: currency drawn on 
1

banks with no USA 
b<anches shall be addressed ford livery to: I I 

I Cincinnati Finance! I 
I us EPA, MS-NWD I 

26 W. M.L. King Drive II 
Cincinnati, OH 45268-00 1 i! I 

All payments made by electronic ire transfer shall be directed to: 

Federal Reserve Bank of 
ABA = 021030004 
Account No.= 68010727 11 

SWIFT address= FRNY S33 
II 33 Liberty Street 11 

1 

New York, NY 10045 II 
I II 
I !I 

I 

I 

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire mess~ge shou dread: 
"DI68010727 Environmental Prot~1ction Agency" I 

' I 1

1 : II 
11 electronic payments made thr9ugh the Automated Clearinghouse (ACH), also 

I rwn as Remittance Express(,~). shall be directed tf: 

US Treasury REX I CashlinJI ACH Receiver ~~~ 
ABA = 051036706 I !I : 

Account No.: 310006, Endvirhnmental Protection Agency 
CTX Format Transaction ode 22- Checking 1 ! 

I I !I i I 
Physical location of U.S. Tlfdtsury facility: 
5700 Rivertech Court 1 

Riverdale, MD 20737 

Contact: 866-234-5681 

9 
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ii 

II 
II Consent Agreement 

Docket No.

1 
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59. 

60. 

61. 

I 
I . lo . 

h. On-Lme Payment ptlon: 

I 

l. 

J. 

WWW.PAY.GOV/paygov/1 
! i 

Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field. oben and complete the form. 

I 
I II I I 

A!dditional payment guidance is 1vailable at; 
I i 1

1 I 
I II ' 

I · I 
http://www.epa.gov /ocfo/ifi~services~make _a _pa)fment.htm 

' : II I II 
AI copy of Respondent's check or el

1

ectronic fund transf~r receipt shall be sent 
simultaneously to: , j II ! 

A.J. D Angelo I 1 
Sr. Assistant RegiiDnkl Counsel 
U.S. EPA, Region IIJ (3RC3q) 
1650 Arch Street II . I 

Philadelphia, P A 9
1

r 03-2029 

and 1

1 

Ms. Lydia 'Guy I 

Regional Hearing CI~rk 
I ,, 

U.S. EPA, RegionJII.· (3RCOO) · 
1650 ArchStreet II · I 

Philadelphia, P A 9103-2029
1 

I . 

: : I II i I 

Pursua.Irtto 31 U.S.C. § 3717 and 40 C.F.Rh 13.11,'EPA is entitled to assess interest and 
late pa~m~nt penalties on outstanding de~ts;lowed to the United !s~ates and a charge to 
cover t'e b. osts of processing and handling a delinquent claim, a:s lmore fully described 
below.IAbcordingly, Respondent's failur¢ t6 make timely paym'ent as specified herein 
shall resul

1

t in the assessment of late paymleJt charge~ including irlterest, penalties, and/or 
adminil

1

tdtive costs of handling delinquett tlebts. ' 

I 
: 'I I ' I I 

Interest on the civil penalty assessed in this ~AFO will begin to iafcrue on the date that a 
true anq cbrrect copy of this CAFO is maillefi or hand-delivered tq Respondent. 
Howev~r, IEP A will not seek to recover inte~est on any amount qflthe civil penalty that is 
paid withih thirty (30) calendar days after th'~ date on which such !interest begins to 
accrue. I In~erest will be assessed at the rat 9fthe United States rteasury tax and loan 
rate in accordance with 40. C.F.R. •.§ 13.11 a)l. . :

1 

II 

f 

I ; I II ' 

The cos s bfthe Agency's ~dmini~trative !J.Idling of
1
.o verdue debts will be charged and 

I I! ' I I 
assessed monthly throughout the period a ebt is overdue. 40 C. 1Fi.R. § 13.11 (b). 

l I 'I ' I I Pursuan~ to Appendix 2 of EPA's Resourc sj
1

Management Directiyes - Cash 
ManagemJnt, Chapter 9, EPA will assess~ ~15.00 administrativ~ handling charge for 
adminisfrahve costs on unpaid penalties f9r the first thirty (30) da~ period after the 
payment i~ due and an additional $15.00 fiDr 'bach subsequent thirty (30) days the penalty 

~~ ! will i 

I 'I I 

I ' 

I 
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62. 

63. 

64. 

65. 

66. 

67. 

remams unpmd. 1 • 1 

A late p~ment penalty of six pe~cent per ~ear will be assessedlljionth!y on any portion of 
the ci~il renalty that remains delinquent lmpre than ninety (90) :calendar ~ays .. 40 C.F.R. 
§ I3 .III (c). Should assessment of the pehalty charg~ on the dei?tl be reqmred, It shall 
accrueifrbm the first day payment is delihqhent. 3I ,C.F.R. § 90I.9(d). 

I 

' II I II 
' • II I . 

Respo dynt agrees not to deductfor federal tax purposes the civil monetary penalty 
I ' • , , ' , I 

assessted m this CAFO. ; • I 1 

l ! : Certi 1cation 
, . 'I I i I 

The in i~idua! who signs this C~nsent Ak~ement on behalf of:Respondent certifies that 
the Fa~ilities referred to in this Consent fgreement currently a~elin compliance with all 
applicabl~ requirements ofEPCRA Sectir9.1313, 42 p .. S.C.§ qo23. 

!I I I 

, Other A bcable Law:s 1 

! ' II I I 

Nothin in this CAFO shall relie~e Resp 1 ndent of its obligatiorl to comply with all 
I I I ' I 

applicable federal, state, and loca,.l laws andlregulati~.ns. ' ' ll ' 
· Re~ervatio Of Rights 

1 

il 

: I II i 

This CIDnsent Agreement and the accompkn
1

ying Final Order res~o~ve only EPA's claims 
for civil! p~nalties for the specific violatiohs'lof Section 3I3 of EPCRA, 42 U .S.C. § 
_II 023: lall;eged herein. _EPA reserves the ti~ht ~~ com~ence acti~n aga~nst any person, 
mc~udi~g !Respondent, m :esponse to any jc~nditlon w~ICh EPA :drtez:mmes may present 
an ImJment and substantial endangerme1:t to the pubhc health, pubhc welfare, or the 
envirodm~nt. In addition, this settlement isi 1subject to alllimita~iJns on the scope of 
resolutipnl and to the reservation of rights set forth in 40 C.F .R. § I22.I8( c). Further, EPA 
reserves any rights and remedies availablte t6 it under EPCRA, th~ regulations 
promulkated thereunder, and any other fe~etallaws or regulation~ for which EPA has 
jurisdicfiop, to enforce the provisions of thi~ CAFO, following itsl filing with the 
Regional Hearing Clerk. , 11 I 

I ' I 
'I Scope of Set~Iement 1

1 
· · I 'I 

The seUlerhent set forth in this CAFO shall bonstitute full and final satisfaction of 
Compl~intnt's. civil claims for penalties f~r ~he specific viol~tio~~ alleged herein. . 
Comphan

1
. ~e with the CAFO shall n•. ot be a1 defense to any actwn commenced at any time 

for any tller violation of the federal laws n~ regulations admini~tered by EPA. 
. I 
I 

' I 
, I 

II 

, I 
I I 
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68. 

69. 

70. 

! Partios Bound I . 

Thi~ Cpnsent Agreeme~t and the accojp~nying Fi~al Order sHall apply to and be binding 
upof tile EPA, the Respondent and the bmcers, directors, empio~ees, contractors, 

I • I .. J II . . ! I 
suc~essors, agents, and assigns .of Resp<?ndent. By his or her signature below, the person 
who sik. ns this Consent Agreerr{ent on b1

1

etAlf of Respondent is k6knowledging that he or 
. . II . I I 

she IS fully authorized by the party reprti!sented to execute this Consent Agreement and to 
legaliylbind Respondent. to the terms anr ~onditions of this Cm •. ~~ent Agreement and the 
accomJllanying Final Or?er. I I : 

I : ; 
I ! 

1 Effect1ive Date I ! 

The ffective date ofthi

1

s Consent AgreJt~bnt and t6e accompanying Final. Order is the 
date l~n~ which the Final Order, signed b~ the Regiorial Admini~t~ator of EPA, Region III, 
or hik d

1

esignee, the Regional Judicial o1TI~er, is filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk 
purstant to the Consolidated Rules ofPj1adtice. ; I 

I II 
1 

I 

Entire reement I , 

'l'h" c A d h! II . F'" I 1 0 d • . h . Is onsent greement an t e accom anymg ma r er constitute t e entire 
agreem~nt and understanding of the partie~ regardirig settlement bf all claims pertaining 

1 1 
I "fi . I . II d, h . 1 d11 h ' I 1 • • to t 1e spec1 1c v1o atwns a ege . erem an t ere ary no representations, warranties, 

I I d" . • d I II b ' h . I I h h h covenants, terms, or con 1t10ns agree upon etween t e parties ot er t ant ose 
exprclss6d in this CAFO; , I : 

For Respondent: 

Date: By: 

, I 
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I I 

In the Matter ofl: I . 
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II 

1 Consent Agreement 
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For Complainant: jl 

I 

1:\ 
I J 

Date: AUG 2 8 Z013 
I I Byr :1 1 

!I A.J. '~ngel i I 

il Se~wr Assistant Regional Counsel 
. I I II 

I I • I 
Accordlingly, I hereby recommend that tile ·Regional Administrktor, or his designee, the 

Regional Judir
1 

ial Officer, issue the attached FinkliOrder. :' II 
I I I I 

I : II 

Date: 't, Pp, \~ By: ~ 
·~ JohAffilSteadJ)ifkctOf 

, I 

Land and Chemicals Division 

I 

I I 

I 

I 


